
156 EAST FIRST STREET 
NEW RICHMOND, WI 54017 

715-246-4268 
WWW.NEWRICHMONDWI.GOV 

 
 
 
 

April 25, 2019 
 
TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE: 
  Jim Zajkowski 
  Kirk Lindell 
  Craig Kittel 
 
There will be a meeting of the Public Works Committee on Monday, May 6, 2019 at  
3:00 p.m. in the ED Lab of the Civic Center, 156 East First Street, New Richmond. 
 
AGENDA: 
 

1. Roll Call 
2. Adoption of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes from the Previous Meeting, January 14, 2019 
4. West 8TH Street Bicycle and Pedestrian Accommodations 
5. Update on CTH A Trail 
6. Pedestrian Crossing at West Richmond Way / Ponderosa Lane 
7. 2019 Crack Filling 
8. Communications and Miscellaneous 
9. Adjournment 

 
Jeremiah Wendt 
Director of Public Works 

 
A majority of the members of the New Richmond City Council may be present at the above meeting. 
 
Pursuant to State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 N.W. 2nd 408 (1993) such 
attendance may be considered a meeting of the City Council and must be noticed as such, although the Council will 
not take action at this meeting. 
 
Copies: 
Fred Horne    Jim VanderWyst 
The News    Northwest Community Communications 
City of New Richmond Website 



PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

January 14, 2019 

5:00 p.m. 

    

Members Present:  Mike Montello, Jim Zajkowski, Craig Kittel 

 

Others Present:  Jeremiah Wendt, Craig Yehlik, Dave Pufall, Joel Enders, Mike Darrow, Lori Brinkman 

 

Jim Zajkowski called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m.  Roll call was taken. 

 

Mike Montello moved to adopt the agenda as presented, seconded by Jim Zajkowski and carried. 

 

Mike Montello moved to approve the minutes from the October 18, 2018, meeting, seconded by Jim 

Zajkowski and carried. 

 

Children at Play Signs 

The City occasionally receives requests for Children at Play signs from residents intending to safeguard 

children in roadways from vehicular crashes.  This request, and the presence of these signs, is not unique 

to New Richmond and has received a great deal of study from other communities and transportation 

agencies.  The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) publishes the Manual on Uniform Traffic 

Control Devices (MUTCD), which serves as the guide for all transportation agencies to provide standard 

signs that will be easily recognized by motorists and which will provide maximum effectiveness.  The 

MUTCD does not include any variant of the “Children at Play” signs.  The MUTCD does have a standard 

pedestrian symbol warning sign, typically used at designated crosswalk locations, and a playground 

symbol used where playgrounds are located in close proximity to a street.  The MUTCD allows for the 

use of warning signs with word messages other than those specifically outlined in the manual, however, it 

includes the following standard:  “The use of warning signs shall be based on an engineering study or on 

engineering judgment.”  Additionally, the following guidance is inserted:  “The use of warning signs 

should be kept to a minimum as the unnecessary use of warning signs tends to breed disrespect for all 

signs.”  

 

Jeremiah Wendt explained that studies show these signs are not effective in slowing down traffic speeds.  

They can give parents false security in letting children play in the street.  The signs are not enforceable.  

Recently, there was a request to have a sign installed in the Peninsula Heights subdivision. Police and 

Public Works staff have monitored traffic speeds in the neighborhood, and found that speeds are generally 

under the posted limit of 25 mph.  Police Chief Craig Yehlik observed traffic and children playing on 

several occasions in that neighborhood, and he also spoke with several property owners who live in 

Peninsula Heights.  He noted that there are many children in the neighborhood running and biking and 

sometimes going into the street without looking first.  Most vehicles drive slowly through the 

neighborhood, seemingly aware there are children present. Some residents noted that, while most drivers 

are conscientious, there appears to be one teenage driver in particular who is less careful. 

 

Jeremiah recommends not to install Children at Play signs.  He emphasizes that City staff and policy 

makers do care about the safety of our children and his recommendation is based on the studies of 

effectiveness of these signs and does not have to do with sign costs.  

 

Mike Montello made a motion to restrict “Children at Play” sign installations going forward, seconded by 

Craig Kittel and carried.   

 

 

 



Winter Maintenance Policy 

Jeremiah Wendt explained the newly created Winter Maintenance Operations Policy, which details the 

snow and ice control operations of the City of New Richmond.  Noah Wiedenfeld assisted with the 

preparation of this policy.  There was discussion on the policy.  Staff recommends approval of this policy 

and if approved, it would go to the February City’s Council meeting for full Council approval. 

 

Jim Zajkowski made a motion to approve the Winter Maintenance Operations Policy as presented, 

seconded by Craig Kittel and carried. 

 

West First Street Parking 

City staff was approached in December by the owner of a rental property on Knowles Avenue near West 

First Street to discuss options for overnight parking for tenants.  Discussion included possible designated 

parking spaces and alternative side parking on West First Street.  Based on past conversations with the 

Public Works Committee, staff indicated that designating parking spaces is not an approved practice.  

Staff also explained that alternate side parking is in effect on Minnesota Avenue.  Staff analyzed the 

current snow removal process on West First Street and based upon this process does not feel that alternate 

side parking would be feasible. 

 

Staff does not recommend any changes to the parking regulations in this area.  Staff does recommend and 

tries to connect property owners to make shared parking arrangements with adjacent property owners and 

will continue to do that in this case. 

 

Mike Montello made a motion to not change the parking regulations along West First Street, seconded by 

Jim Zajkowski and carried. 

 

Snowblower Equipment 

In most areas of the City, snow can be left piled in banks along the streets after being plowed.  This is not 

true in the downtown (area along Knowles Avenue, one block of side streets adjacent to Knowles Avenue, 

and public parking lots).  The snow in these downtown areas must be completely removed because of the 

sidewalks, lack of building setbacks, and volume of parking in these areas. This task is accomplished by 

creating windrows of snow which are then conveyed into the back of a dump truck by a loader-mounted 

snowblower.  The use of a snowblower in this application has become standard practice over the last 

several decades and it allows for the snow-hauling process to be completed in one night.  The City owns 

two snowblowers for this purpose:  a 1977 SMI blower and a 1998 Wildcat blower.  Both manufacturers 

have gone out of business since the machines were produced, making repair parts hard to find.  The SMI 

blower has been more reliable over the years, however, it did become inoperable during the first snowfall 

of this winter and the Wildcat blower was used.  While the Wildcat is newer, the design of the machine is 

less effective and less robust, and it is showing obvious signs of failure.  The performance and 

maintenance issues of the Wildcat have limited it to a backup role only.  Staff was able to locate parts and 

fix the SMI blower, however, staff recommends purchasing a new/newer blower for next year.  

Operations Manager Dave Pufall and Director of Public Works Jeremiah Wendt have been researching 

what other Wisconsin and Minnesota municipalities use for snow removal along with costs of new and 

used blowers.  They have identified two possible machines to look into further.  One is a LaRue machine 

and the other a SnoGo machine.  Investment in a new blower would serve the needs of the City for the 

next 15 to 20 years.  Staff recommends using the repaired SMI blower for the duration of this year and 

adding a new blower to the 2020 Capital Improvement Projects list with a critical priority. 

 

Mike Montello made a motion to use the SMI blower for this year and to budget for a new blower in the 

2020 Capital Improvement Project plan with a critical priority rating, seconded by Craig Kittel and 

carried. 

 



2019 Sidewalk Plan 

At the beginning of each year, staff develops a plan for the construction of new sidewalks and the 

repair/replacement of existing sidewalks based on current needs and the adopted budget.  Jeremiah 

presented the proposed 2019 sidewalk plan, which identifies 5,170 sq. ft. of sidewalk for replacement in 

21 locations throughout the City.  1,805 sq. ft. of this total sidewalk is adjacent to City property 

(Paperjack Park and the New Richmond Cemetery).  There are no areas identified for construction of new 

sidewalks in 2019.  The City’s costs are estimated to be $24,418.75, which is approximately 81 percent of 

the total amount budgeted for 2019 sidewalk maintenance.  Property owners are assessed 50 percent of 

costs based on adjacent footage while the City pays the other 50 percent.  Sidewalks repaired/replaced 

adjacent to City property is paid for entirely by the City.  State Statute requires a preliminary resolution, 

public notices, public hearing, and a final resolution before assessments can be assigned to individual 

property owners.  Staff recommends approval of the proposed 2019 Sidewalk Plan and authorization to 

advertise for bids.  Bid results will be included when this is presented to the City Council, which is 

anticipated at the March 11 meeting. 

 

Mike Montello made a motion to approve the 2019 Sidewalk Plan and authorized the Public Works 

Department to advertise for bids according to the repairs/replacements outlined in the 2019 Sidewalk 

Plan, seconded by Craig Kittel and carried. 

 

Declaration of Surplus Equipment 

Jeremiah explained that Public Works staff regularly reviews existing equipment inventory and identifies 

opportunities for enhanced efficiencies, lower costs, and higher quality of service.  As part of the 2019 

review, staff identified several pieces of equipment during the consolidation of the Parks and Streets 

departments that are redundant, obsolete, or no longer needed.  Staff would like to declare these items as 

surplus City property and dispose of via public auction.  The auction would be conducted through the WI 

Surplus Auction website, which staff have utilized successfully in the past.  Items include: 

1. Two roll-up doors 

2. Used playground equipment 

3. Multi-level park & camp grills 

4. Sediment logs 

5. Approximately 200 18-gallon recycling bins 

6. Two welding screens 

7. Skateboard t-shirts (to be donated)  

8. 20-gallon waste containers 

9. Decorative commercial waste containers 

10. Orange construction fence 

11. Two grinder wheels 

12. Two Briggs and Stratton motors 

13. Office desks 

14. Filing cabinets 

15. Four 12-foot one-way front plows 

16. Grader V-plow 

17. Sand blaster 

18. Hydraulic floor jacks 

19. Parts washer 

 

Mike Montello made a motion to declare the equipment noted above as surplus property and authorize 

Staff to auction the equipment off publicly with proceeds from park equipment going to the Park Land 

Trust Fund and the remainder to the Capital Replacement  Fund, for equipment replacement, seconded by 

Craig Kittel and carried. 

 



Communications and Miscellaneous 

 It has been requested that the curb be painted yellow around the crosswalk on Starr Avenue at East 

10th Street.   

 The warmer weather has led to rain which has been freezing and thawing, with no place for the 

water to run off, making sidewalks re-freeze and/or remain icy.  The Public Works staff has been 

giving warnings to property owners to remind them they have to continue to keep their sidewalk 

clear of ice and snow.  In the spring we may need to address drainage issues in certain areas. 

 Jeremiah brought up the topic of focusing on Knowles Avenue street maintenance in 2019 rather 

than alleyways.  The alley to the east of the Fire Department and United Methodist Church is 

slated for repair in 2020. 

 

Mike Montello moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Craig Kittel and carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 6:08 p.m. 

 

Minutes submitted by Lori Brinkman 

 



  
156 EAST FIRST STREET 

NEW RICHMOND, WI 54017 
715-246-4268 

WWW.NEWRICHMONDWI.GOV 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Public Works Committee 

FROM: Jeremiah Wendt, Director of Public Works 

DATE: April 25, 2019 

SUBJECT: West 8TH Street Bicycle and Pedestrian Accommodations 

 

BACKGROUND 

Staff and the Public Works Committee will discuss Bicycle and pedestrian accommodations east 
of Quail Run along West 8TH street.  Residents have expressed concerns about pedestrian 
mobility, particularly with the addition of the proposed Foster Place development.  Staff is 
conducting a traffic study in this area, and will present any relevant findings to the Committee. 
Staff also recommends a public engagement meeting to solicit resident feedback.  
 
It should be noted that 5-year capital planning projections include a trail project along West 8TH 
Street in 2020, and that staff is researching possible funding through the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommend holding a public engagement meeting in the next 1-2 months to solicit 
feedback and concerns from residents. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Area Map 
 
 
 

 



¡©
¡©

¡©

¡©

¡©

¡©

¡©

¡©

¡©
¡©

¡©
¡©

¡©
¡©

¡©
¡©

¡©
¡©

¡©

ER
IV

ER
DR

W
 R

IV
ER

 D
R

CT
Y 

RD
 A

MO
NT

AN
A 

AV
E 

S

DA
KO

TA
 A

VE
 S

MI
NN

ES
OT

A
AV

E
S

LI
NC

OL
N 

RD
 W

FAIRFIELD RD

SOMERSET RD

8TH ST W

QU
AI

LR
UN

W 4TH ST

E 
LI

NC
OL

N 
RD

CIR
CL

E P
IN

E D
R

W
AS

HI
NG

TO
N 

AV
E 

S

12
5T

H 
ST

W 5TH ST

MO
NE

TT
E 

AV
E

W 6TH ST

PH
EA

SA
NT

 R
UN

WEST EDGE PL

MARSHALL RD

S 
PI

ER
SO

N 
AV

E

OD
AN

AH
 A

VE

W
ES

T 
RI

DG
E 

CT

SCENIC LN

174TH AVE

SH
AR

PT
AI

L 
RU

N

JEFFERSON RD

W 9TH ST

HO
SP

IT
AL

 R
D

CHESTNUT DR

172ND AVE

W 8TH ST PEDESTRIAN ACCOMODATIONS

Parks & Trails
Paved Trail

Un-Paved Trail

¡© Bike Lane

Sidewalk

Park

²
Grid:             WI CRS St. Croix (Feet)
Projection:    Transverse Mercator
Datum:          NAD 83
Date:             29 April 2019

1 inch = 350 feet
175 0 175 35087.5

Feet

Crossing



  
156 EAST FIRST STREET 

NEW RICHMOND, WI 54017 
715-246-4268 

WWW.NEWRICHMONDWI.GOV 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Public Works Committee 

FROM: 
Jeremiah Wendt, Director of Public Works 
Joel Enders, Management Analyst 

DATE: April 25, 2019 

SUBJECT: CTH A Trail Update 

 

BACKGROUND 

Staff will provide an update on CTH A Trail project design and consultant selection process at 
the 4/25 meeting.  The general process for consultant selection includes: 

 Drafting of Project Design Consultant RFP 
 Review by WisDot regional office 
 RFP sent to WisDot Roster 
 PWC reviews and scores RFP responses, recommends three interview candidates 
 PWC interviews and scores interview candidates, recommends selection 
 City Council considers/approves PWC recommendation 

Staff anticipate bringing RFP responses to the PWC in early June, with interviews occurring mid-
July.   

RECOMMENDATIONS 

No action is requested at this time. 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 
 
 



  
156 EAST FIRST STREET 

NEW RICHMOND, WI 54017 
715-246-4268 

WWW.NEWRICHMONDWI.GOV 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Public Works Committee 

FROM: Jeremiah Wendt, Director of Public Works 

DATE: April 25, 2019 

SUBJECT: Pedestrian Crossing at West Richmond Way / Ponderosa Lane 

 

BACKGROUND 

Staff and the Public Works Committee will discuss multiple concerns received regarding 
pedestrian crossings at the intersections of West Richmond Way and Sequoia/Ponderosa Lane.   

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommend authorizing an engineering study to identify possible crossing solutions. The 
engineering study would include collecting traffic count information  as needed, assessing the 
feasibility of a crossing in this area, determining the best location for a crossing, and 
recommending specific features of the crossing itself. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Area Map 
 
 
 

 
 



W RICHMOND WAY

PO
ND

ER
OS

A 
LN

SE
QU

OI
A 

LN
TA

MA
RA

CK
PL

AS
PE

N
CT

NORWAY PINE CIR

SUGAR PINE LN

MA
DI

SO
N 

AV
E

CT
Y 

RD
 A

W RICHMOND WAY PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

Parks & Trails
Paved Trail

Un-Paved Trail

¡© Bike Lane

Sidewalk

Park

²
Grid:             WI CRS St. Croix (Feet)
Projection:    Transverse Mercator
Datum:          NAD 83
Date:             29 April 2019

1 inch = 150 feet

75 0 75 15037.5
Feet



  
156 EAST FIRST STREET 

NEW RICHMOND, WI 54017 
715-246-4268 

WWW.NEWRICHMONDWI.GOV 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Public Works Committee 

FROM: Jeremiah Wendt, Director of Public Works 

DATE: April 25, 2019 

SUBJECT: 2019 Crack Filling 

 

BACKGROUND 

As part of annual street and trail maintenance activities, staff identify sections of pavement for 
contracted crack filling. In 2019, staff is recommending approximately 8 miles of street for 
crackfilling. Based on pricing from last year’s crackfilling project, the estimated cost is $25,000-
30,000, which would be paid from the street maintenance line item of the operating budget. 
 
Staff will review proposed crack fill locations at the May 6 meeting and ask for authorization to 
publish bid documents. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff request authorization to advertise for bids.  Bid results will be presented to the City 
Council for consideration. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Area Map 
 
 
 

 
 



170TH AVE

WA
LL

 S
T

HWY 64

N
W

A S
HI

NG
TO

N
AV

EN 4TH ST

S 
GR

EE
N 

AV
E

E 1ST ST

MORG
AN

DR

144TH
ST

E 3RD ST

PAPERJACK DR

HI
GH

VIEW DR

174TH AVE

7TH ST W

182
NDAVE

WATERS EDGEDR

HE
RI

TA
GE

 D
R

E 5TH ST

BALSAMCT

176THAVE

GR
AN

D 
AV

E TRAIL W

A Y

LIN
CO

LN
 R

D 
W

E 6TH ST

FAIRFIELD RD

181ST AVE

PARK VIEW DR

PINE WOOD TRL

CTY RD K

CA
SS

AN
DR

ADR

SOMERSET RD

SPRUCE CT

8TH ST W

E R
IV

ER
 D

R

BLUE JAY PL
CT

Y R
D 

A

C H
AR

LE
ST

ON
DR

SE
QU

OI
A

LN DO
MA

N 
DR

PONDER OSA
LN

N 1ST ST

W 4TH ST

N 
PI

ER
CE

 A
VE

FALCON PL

W 1ST ST

CREEKWOOD DR

N 5TH ST

N 
MO

NT
AN

A 
AV

E

QUAIL RUN

TIERNEY DR

E RICHMOND WAY

2ND ST E

CIR
CLE

 PI
NE

 DR

W NORTH SHORE DR

E 8TH ST

COLEMAN DR

NORTH SHORE DR

AR
CH

AV
E

S

N 3RD ST

DERRICK DR

MON
ET

TE
AV

E

W

RIV
ER

DR

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 A

VE
 S

180TH AVE

E 11TH ST

125TH
ST

RI
LE

Y A
VE

CTY RD GG

S 
ST

AR
R 

AV
E

BI
LM

AR
 A

VE

14
0T

H 
ST

RON DR

MERIDIAN DR

WEST EDGE PL

JO
HN

SO
N 

DR

MARSHALL RD

MEAD
OWLAR

K LN

E 7TH ST

HW
Y 6

5

MARTIN
CT

U TAH AVE

W 6TH ST

MI
NN

ES
OT

A
AV

E
S

11
0T

H
ST

BRADY LN

PA
RK

 A
VE

 S

RO
UN

DS
 A

VE
 S

CA
MP

US
 D

R

N 2ND ST

MO
NT

AN
A 

AV
E S

W 2ND ST

DA
KO

TA
 AV

E S

W 3RD ST

S 
KN

OW
LE

S 
AV

E

N 
GR

EE
N 

AV
E

W 5TH ST

VALLEY
CREEK DR

143RD
ST

W
EST

RI DGE CT

14
7T

H 
ST

RE
D

HA
W

K
CT

DA
KO

TA
 AV

E N

HIGH ST

W RICHMOND WAY

SA
I N

T
CR

OI
X

AV
E

CEDAR CT

LEILA LN

WISCONSIN DR

11
2T

H 
ST

SHARPTAIL RUN

HIDDEN LN

DO
RS

ET
LN

WO
OD

LA
ND

LN

WI
LL

OW
 A

VE

LIB
ER

TY
 D

R

HIL
L DR

S

W 9TH ST

DR
Y

RU
NRD

TAMARACKPL

10
0T

H 
ST

SAWMILLLN

AR
CH

 A
VE

 N

106TH
ST

N 
ST

AR
R 

AV
E

WOODDUCKLN

SYCAMORE DR

MA
DI

SO
N 

AV
E

WI
LL

IA
MS

 A
VE

RED PINE LN

ROYAL OAK LN

GR
EA

TO
N 

RD

GU
NS

TO
N 

DR

LAUREL DR

MALLARD

LN

PE
NI

NS
UL

AR
D

LEG
AC

YPKWY

ST ANDREWS PL

OAK

RIDGE DR

OA
K

RI
DG

E
TR

L

166TH AVE

175TH AVE

10
7T

H 
ST

173RD AVE

HO
SP

ITA
L R

D
168TH AVE

185TH AVE

CHESTNUT DR

RICH RIVER WAY

CE
RN

OH
OU

S 
AV

E

DEEREDR

178TH ST

PHEASANT
RU

N

172ND AVE

HALLEWOODBLVD

11
5T

H 
ST

10
5T

H 
ST

CT
Y R

D 
KK

N
KN

O W
LE

S
AV

E

14

18

9

10

27

11

1

13

21

24

8

7

12

20

6

17

5

19

26

30

23

4

16

28

29

3

25

15

31

3222

2

CRACK FILL STREETS 2019 ²
Grid:             WI CRS St. Croix (Feet)
P rojection:    Transverse Mercator
Datum :          NAD 83
Date:             29 April 2019

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000500
Feet

Total 41,965' - 7.94 miles

Map_ID Location
1 Hatfield Ct. – W North Shore Dr to Term ini – 516'
2 N. Shore Dr. – N. Knowles Ave to Brady Ln. – 4911'
3 George Norm an Dr – CTY K East to term ini – 1370'
4 St Andrews P l – CTH K East to term ini – 1192'
5 W 3rd St – S P ierson Ave to S Montana Ave – 950'
6 W 6th St – S Knowles Ave to S Dakota Ave – 844'
7 W 6th St - Fairway Ave to 115th St – 739’
8 W 7th St – Fairway Ave to 115th St – 739’
9 Fairway Ave – W 6th St to W 7th St – 370’
10 115th St – CTH A/CTH K to W 5th St – 288’
11 W 9th St – S Dakota Ave to Term ini – 370’
12 W 9th St – Monette Ave to 125th St – 739’
13 Monette Ave – All – 1003’
14 Minnesota Ave – W 6th St north - 77’
15 S Dakota Ave – W 4th St to W 9th St – 2112’
16 S Montana Ave – W 1st St to W 4th St – 844’
17 S Wash ington Ave – W 2nd St to W 4th St – 897'
18 Conifer Ct – Bluff Border Rd to term ini – 303'
19 Red P ine Ln – Bluff Border Rd to Bluff Border Rd – 1009’
20 Bluff Border Rd – Red P ine Ln to Red P ine Ln – 796’
21 Scenic Ln – CTH A to Bluff Border Rd – 1109’
22 E 6th St – 140th St to S Starr Ave – 4224’
23 Greaton Rd – E 1st St to E 4th St – 1425’
24 Highland Ct – 140th St to term ini – 581’
25 William sb urg P l – Dom an Dr to term ini – 1426'
26 Gunston Dr – E Ric h m ond Way to William sb urg P l – 1017’
27 Crestm oor Dr – William sb urg P l to Cassandra Dr – 387’
28 Cassandra Dr – E Ric h m ond Way North to new part - 1402’
29 Charleston Dr – E Ric h m ond Way to P aperjack Dr - 1172’
30 E Ric h m ond Way – S Knowles Ave to Gunston Dr – 1043’
31 140th St – E Ric h m ond Way to CTH GG – 3886’
32 140th St – CTH GG to E 1st St – 4224’


	Item 0 - PWC Agenda for 5.6.19
	Item 3 - PWC Minutes from 1.14.19
	Item 4 AM - W 8th ST Bike & Ped
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATIONS
	ATTACHMENTS

	Item 4a - W 8th ST Bike & Ped Map
	Item 5 AM - CTH A Trail Update
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATIONS
	ATTACHMENTS

	Item 6 AM - Ped Crossing at W Rich-Ponderosa
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATIONS
	ATTACHMENTS

	Item 6a Attachment - Ped Crossing Map
	Item 7 - 2019 Crack Filling
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATIONS
	ATTACHMENTS

	Item 7a Attachment - Crack Fill Map

